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</SCRIPT>
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  var pageurl = window.location.href.toString();
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  }
  else if(pageurl.match(/https?:\/\/(www\.)?cybercemetery\.unt\.edu\/archive\/fcic\/.*/i)){
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  }
  else if(pageurl.match(/https?:\/\/(www\.)?cybercemetery\.unt\.edu\/archive\/expectmore\/.*/i)){
    var wmNotice = "<b>Expect More.gov</b> was an initiative of the George W. Bush administration. This website has been archived and is posted here as an historical resource.  It has not been updated since the end of 2008 and links to many external websites and some internal pages will not work. Url: http://www.ihs.gov/NonMedicalPrograms/Urban/PDF/Statistics_FY99.pdf  Archived: 2:58:56 Sep 17, 2012";
  }
  else if(pageurl.match(/https?:\/\/(www\.)?cybercemetery\.unt\.edu\/archive\/cecanf\/.*/i)){
    var wmNotice = "<br /><br />External links, forms, and search boxes may not function within this collection. Url: http://www.ihs.gov/NonMedicalPrograms/Urban/PDF/Statistics_FY99.pdf  Archived: 2:58:56 Sep 17, 2012<br />To access past events from the Events portion of this site, right click on the <b>Previous Events</b> link, copy the link location, and paste that into your browser address bar directly.";
  }
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  }
  else{
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  }
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</script>
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<div id="CORE_headerIn">

<div id="hhsTop_CORE">
	<div id="hhsTopL_CORE"><span class="hhsTopL_pad_CORE">U.S. Department of Health and Human Services</span></div>
	<div id="hhsTopR_CORE"><span class="hhsTopR_pad_CORE"><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.hhs.gov/">www.hhs.gov</a></span></div>
</div>

<div id="CORE_titleOut">
<span id="CORE_title"><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm"><img src="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856im_/http://www.ihs.gov/GeneralWeb/WebComponents/CoreFiles/Header/images/title2.gif" alt="Indian Health Service: The Federal Health Program for American Indians and Alaska Natives" border="0" /></a></span>

<div id="CORE_search-aToZ">
	
        	
<div id="CORE_aToZheaderOut">
<dl class="CORE_aToZheader">
<dd class="CORE_aToZsmall">A - Z Index:</dd>
<dd><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=AtoZ&option=A">A</a></dd>
<dd><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=AtoZ&option=B">B</a></dd>
<dd><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=AtoZ&option=C">C</a></dd>
<dd><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=AtoZ&option=D">D</a></dd>
<dd><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=AtoZ&option=E">E</a></dd>
<dd><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=AtoZ&option=F">F</a></dd>
<dd><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=AtoZ&option=G">G</a></dd>
<dd><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=AtoZ&option=H">H</a></dd>
<dd><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=AtoZ&option=I">I</a></dd>
<dd><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=AtoZ&option=J">J</a></dd>
<dd><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=AtoZ&option=K">K</a></dd>
<dd><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=AtoZ&option=L">L</a></dd>
<dd><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=AtoZ&option=M">M</a></dd>
<dd><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=AtoZ&option=N">N</a></dd>
<dd><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=AtoZ&option=O">O</a></dd>
<dd><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=AtoZ&option=P">P</a></dd>
<dd><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=AtoZ&option=Q">Q</a></dd>
<dd><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=AtoZ&option=R">R</a></dd>
<dd><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=AtoZ&option=S">S</a></dd>
<dd><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=AtoZ&option=T">T</a></dd>
<dd><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=AtoZ&option=U">U</a></dd>
<dd><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=AtoZ&option=V">V</a></dd>
<dd><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=AtoZ&option=W">W</a></dd>
<dd>X</dd>
<dd>Y</dd>
<dd>Z</dd>
<dd>#</dd>
</dl>
<div style="clear: both;"></div>
</div>



    


<div class="CORE_searchContainer">
<form name="IHS" method="GET" action="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://search.hhs.gov/search">

<input type="hidden" name="entqr" value="0">
<input type="hidden" name="output" value="xml_no_dtd">
<input type="hidden" name="sort" value="date:D:L:d1">
<input type="hidden" name="ud" value="1">
<input type="hidden" name="client" value="ihs">
<input type="hidden" name="oe" value="UTF-8"><input type="hidden" name="ie" value="UTF-8">
<input type="hidden" name="proxystylesheet" value="ihs">
<input type="hidden" name="site" value="ihs">

<input onfocus="this.value=''" type="text" name="q" size="25" maxlength="256" value="Search ihs.gov" CLASS="CORE_searchField" id="Search"><label for="Search"><input name="Submit" type="image" class="CORE_goBtn" value="Go" src="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856im_/http://www.ihs.gov/GeneralWeb/WebComponents/Navigation/NavBars/images/goBtn.gif" alt="Search Now"><span style="display: none">Search</span></label>
 </form>
</div>

</div>
</div>

<div id="CORE_crumbsLoginContainer">
	<div id="CORE_crumbs">

		<a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm">IHS Home</a>
		

</div>
    <div id="CORE_log">






 
	
 
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
		
		
	 
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	
		
	
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
		 
 		
	 	
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
		
		
 

































<a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/feedback/">Give Us Feedback</a></div>
</div>

</div>






 
 


  
  


<p><center>
<table align="center" border="0" width="600" cellpadding="2" cellspacing="2" bgcolor="#DD8A0F">
  <tr>
  	<td colspan="2" align="center">
      <font face="Arial" size="+1" color="#FFFFFF">

          We're sorry. The page you have requested has moved or is<br> no longer available.

      </font>
    </td>
  </tr>

  <tr bgcolor="#FFF9F2">
  	<td colspan="2" align="center">

    <br><p align="center">
    <font face="Arial" size="-1" color="#333333">
		You may want to try the search function found in the upper right hand corner of this page,<br> or one of the following links:
	</font>
      <p>
      <table align="center" border="0" width="30%">
        <tr>
        	<td>
            <font face="Arial" size="+0"><b>
              <li><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=AtoZ">A to Z Index</a>
              <li><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/">IHS.gov Homepage</a>
              </b>
            </font>

          </td>
        </tr>
      </table>
      <p>
      <font face="Arial" size="-1" color="#333333">
      If you still cannot find the site you are looking for, you can send an email to <a href="mailto:webmaster@ihs.gov">webmaster@ihs.gov</a> to see if the site still exists.
      </font>
    </td>
  </tr>

</table></center><br>



  




<div id="CORE_footerIn">

	<p id="CORE_footerText">This website may require you to <a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/GeneralWeb/WebComponents/Downloads/Plugins.cfm">download plug-ins</a> to view all content.</p>



 
<p id="CORE_footerText"><a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.usa.gov/"><img src="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856im_/http://www.ihs.gov/images/usaGov.gif" alt="usa.gov link" width="76" height="29" align="absmiddle" border="0" /></a> &nbsp; <a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=Accessibility">Accessibility</a> &middot; <a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=Disclaimers">Disclaimer</a> &middot; <a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/GeneralWeb/HelpCenter/CustomerServices/FAQ/">FAQs</a> &middot; <a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=PrivacyPolicy">Website
Privacy Policy</a> &middot; <a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.hhs.gov/open/recordsandreports/plainwritingact/index.html">Plain Writing Act</a> &middot; <a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/FOIA/">Freedom
of Information Act</a> &middot; <a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/AdminMngrResources/HIPAA/">HIPAA</a> &middot; <a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/AdminMngrResources/EEO/index.cfm?module=noFear">No Fear</a> &middot; <a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=ihsGlossary">Glossary</a> &middot; <a href="https://cybercemetery.unt.edu/archive/oilspill/20120917025856/http://www.ihs.gov/index.cfm?module=Contact">Contact</a>  

<p id="CORE_footerText">Indian Health Service (HQ) - The Reyes Building, 801 Thompson Avenue, Ste. 400 - Rockville, MD 20852</p>
</div>
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